
300 E. Locust Street, Ste. 100 
Des Moines, Iowa 50309 

515-244-0021

MEMORANDUM 

DATE:   June 12, 2020 

TO:     MWA Board Members 

CC:       MWA Staff  

FROM:  Michael McCoy, Executive Director 

RE:    Wednesday, June 17, 2020 Board Meeting 
This month’s board meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, June 17, 2020 at 5:45 pm in the 
Board Room at Central Office (300 East Locust Street, Ste. 100, Des Moines, Iowa). If you have 
questions about any items listed below, please call me at 323-6535 (w) or 707-3869 (c). I look 
forward to seeing you on Wednesday. 

The following numbered items correspond with the number of the item on the agenda: 

Consent Agenda Items for Approval  

8. Resolution 06-20-03 – Approval of Roll Off Truck Purchase for Metro Waste
Authority - Action for Approval
The primary use of the roll off truck is for collection of commodities such as cardboard,
metal, and wood, collected through our recycling programs. Four bids were received from
three vendors. The recommended vendor for purchase is Harrison Truck Centers. Staff
recommends approval.

9. Resolution 06-20-04 – Approval of Fleet Vehicle Purchase for Metro Waste
Authority - Action for Approval
The 2020 Chevrolet Traverse will replace the 2014 Jeep Cherokee and will be
located at Central Office. Karl Chevrolet is the recommended vendor with State of
Iowa pricing in the amount of $32,439.40. The vehicle is a budgeted item in the FY
19/20 budget. Staff recommends approval.

Regular Agenda Items for Approval 

10. Resolution 06-20-05 – Approval of P-61 Cold Storage Building 1 Retrofit Request for
Proposal – Action Item
Three bids were received for P-61 Cold Storage Building 1 Retrofit. Woodruff Construction is
the recommended contractor with the lowest most responsive bid of $827,300. The proposal
is under budget, and funds are available in the Metro Park East Capital Expense Fund. Staff
recommends approval.

1 of 94



Board of Directors 
2020 Calendar Year 

Mark Holm 
Chair 

Ron Pogge 
Vice-Chair 

Dean O’Connor 
Altoona 

Mark Holm 
Ankeny 

Wes Enos 
Bondurant 

John Edwards 
Clive 

Joe Gatto 
Des Moines 

Steve Allen 
Elkhart 

David Gisch 
Grimes 

Tom Cope 
Johnston 

Bill Roberts 
Mitchellville 

Ed Kuhl 
Norwalk 

Dean Cooper 
Pleasant Hill 

Rob Sarchet 
Polk City 

Tom Hockensmith 
Polk County 

Gerald Lane 
Runnells 

Ron Pogge 
Urbandale 

Steve Gaer 
West Des Moines 

Threase Harms 
Windsor Heights 

Michael McCoy 
 Executive Director 

Metro Waste Authority 
Board Meeting 
June 17, 2020 

MWA Central Office 
300 E. Locust Street, Ste. 100, Des Moines, Iowa 50309 

5:45 pm 

Agenda 

1. Call to Order, Roll Call

2. Approval of Regular Agenda

3. Public Forum

CONSENT AGENDA 
The following are routine items enacted by one roll call vote without separate 
discussion unless someone, Board or Public, requests an item be removed for 
consideration: 

4. Approval of Consent Agenda – Items 4 through 9

5. Consideration of Minutes May 20, 2020, Metro Waste Authority Board Meeting
– Action for Approval

6. Resolution 06-20-01 - Consideration of April 2020, Financial Statements –
Action to Receive and File

7. Resolution 06-20-02 – Consideration of May 2020, Monthly Expenditures –
Action for Approval

8. Resolution 06-20-03 – Approval of Roll Off Truck Purchase for Metro Waste
Authority - Action for Approval

9. Resolution 06-20-04 – Approval of Fleet Vehicle for Metro Waste Authority -
Action for Approval

END CONSENT AGENDA 

Regular Agenda Items for Approval – Item 10 

10. Resolution 06-20-05 – Approval of P-61 Cold Storage Building 1 Retrofit
Request for Proposal – Action Item

11. Director’s Report

12. Chair’s Report

13. General Board Discussion and Other Business

14. Closed Session Meeting as provided in Iowa Code 21.5.1.j. To discuss the
purchase or sale of particular real estate only where premature disclosure could
be reasonably expected to increase the price the governmental body
would have to pay for that property or reduce the price the governmental body
would receive for that property. The minutes and the audio recording of a

2 of 94



 
 

Page 2 of 2 
 
 

MWA Board Meeting 
June 17, 2020 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
session closed under this paragraph shall be available for public examination 
when the transaction discussed is completed. 

 
15. Correspondence 

 
16. Adjournment 

 
 
 
 
July Executive/Finance Meeting: July 1, 2020, MWA Central Office, 300 E. Locust 
Street, Ste 100, Des Moines, Iowa 50309, 12:00 pm. 
 
July Board Meeting: July 15, 2020, MWA Central Office, 300 E. Locust Street, Ste. 
100, Des Moines, Iowa 50309, 5:45 pm. 
 

 

3 of 94



300 E. Locust Street, Ste. 100 
Des Moines, Iowa 50309 

515-244-0021

May 20, 2020 Unofficial Metro Waste Authority Board Meeting Minutes 

1. Call to Order
The meeting was held at Metro Waste Authority’s Central Office. Mark Holm, chair,
called the May 20, 2020, Metro Waste Authority Board Meeting to order at 5:46 pm. A
quorum was present. This meeting was primarily conducted electronically due to federal
and state government recommendations in response to COVID-19 pandemic conditions,
and Governor Reynold’s Proclamation of Disaster Emergency dated March 19, 2020.

Roll Call – MWA Board Representatives/Alternates in Attendance
Mark Holm, Ankeny
Wes Enos, Bondurant
John Edwards, Clive
Joe Gatto, Des Moines
David Gisch, Grimes
Tom Cope, Johnston
Bill Roberts, Mitchellville
Ed Kuhl, Norwalk
Dean Cooper, Pleasant Hill
Rob Sarchet, Polk City
Tom Hockensmith, Polk County
Gerald Lane, Runnells
Ron Pogge, Urbandale
Bret Hodne, West Des Moines
Threase Harms, Windsor Heights

2. Approval of Regular Agenda
Moved by Clive, seconded by Polk County, to approve the May 20, 2020, board meeting
agenda as presented. Motion carried unanimously by voice vote.

3. Public Forum
There were no requests to address the Board.
______________________________________________________________________
CONSENT AGENDA
The following are routine items enacted by one roll call vote without separate discussion
unless someone, Board or Public, requests that an item be removed for consideration:

4. Approval of Consent Agenda – Items 4 through 11
Moved by Clive, seconded by Des Moines, to approve the Consent Agenda, items 4
through 11. Motion carried unanimously by voice vote.

5. Consideration of Minutes of April 15, 2020, Metro Waste Authority Board
Meeting – Action for Approval

6. Resolution 05-20-01 – Consideration of March 2020, Financial Statements –
Action to Receive and File

4 of 94



7. Resolution 05-20-02 – Consideration of April 2020, Monthly Expenditures – 
Action for Approval 

 
8. Resolution 05-20-03 – Approval of Municipal Solid Waste Extension with Ankeny 

Sanitation, Inc. – Action for Approval 
 
9. Resolution 05-20-04 – Approval of Municipal Solid Waste Extension with Waste 

Management – Action for Approval 
 
10. Resolution 05-20-05 – Approval of Municipal Solid Waste Extension with Waste 

Connections – Action for Approval 
 
11. Resolution 05-20-06 – Approval of Tire Collection Contract with Waste 

Connections – Action for Approval 
 
END CONSENT AGENDA 
____________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Regular Agenda Items for Approval - Items 12 through 15 
 

12. Resolution 05-20-07 – Approval to Amend the Ankeny Sanitation, Inc. Municipal 
Solid Waste to Add the Cities of Clive, Grimes, Johnston, and Polk City to the 
Contract – Action Item 
Moved by Clive, seconded by Bondurant, to approve Resolution 05-20-07. Motion 
carried unanimously by voice vote.   
 
Leslie Irlbeck, deputy director, reported an amendment to the Ankeny Sanitation, Inc. 
Municipal Solid Waste Contract, which includes the addition of Clive, Grimes, Johnston, 
and Polk City to the contract. This is the first step in Metro Waste Authority’s plan to 
bundle the collection of solid waste, recycling, and yard waste in the future.  

 
13. Resolution 05-20-08 – Approval of Recommendation of Executive Director’s FY 

19/20 Performance Review and FY20/21 Salary Adjustment – Action Item 
Moved by Polk County, seconded by Des Moines, to approve Resolution 05-20-08.  
Motion carried unanimously by voice vote.  
 
Mark Holm, chair, reported a review, using performance-based ratings, was conducted 
by the Board of Directors to evaluate performance of Executive Director Michael McCoy 
for FY19/20. Results overwhelmingly indicated that McCoy exceeded Board 
expectations, and a 4.5% salary increase for FY20/21 was recommended. 

 
14. Resolution 05-20-09 – Approval of Amendment to Ground Lease and Operation 

Maintenance Agreement for Metropolitan Salt Storage Facility on Metro Waste 
Authority Property – Action Item 
Moved by Clive, seconded by Des Moines, to approve Resolution 05-20-09. Motion 
carried unanimously by voice vote.  
 
Michael McCoy, executive director, reported Des Moines Public Works (DMPW) is 
amending the agreement of the Metropolitan Salt Storage Facility on Metro Waste 
Authority (MWA) property. The original agreement states that if any party were to leave 
the site, they would have to restore it to its original state. This amendment allows DMPW 
to leave the building in place and transfer ownership back to MWA. MWA intends to use 
the building for storage and other programming.  

5 of 94



 
15. Resolution 05-20-10 – Approval of P-60 Building Expansion Proposal at Metro 

Park East Landfill – Action Item 
Moved by Clive, seconded by Bondurant, to approve Resolution 05-20-10. Motion 
carried unanimously by voice vote.  
 
Judi Mendenhall, director of recycling & diversion, reported five bids were received for 
construction and expansion for the Metro Park East building 4 improvements and 
relocation of electrical panel. Accurate Commercial Construction is the recommended 
contractor with the lowest, most responsive total alternate bid of $528,464.00. The bid is 
over budget by $19,494.00; however, funds are available in the Capital Expense budget. 

 
16. Director’s Report 

Michael McCoy, executive director, reported the preliminary construction budget 
for the material recovery facility will be finalized this week.   
 
Leslie Irlbeck, deputy director, reported over 1,000 people attended the Metro 
Park East Landfill self-guided driving tour on Saturday, May 16th.  

 
The June executive finance meeting will be held on June 3, 2020, at Central 
Office (300 E. Locust St. Ste. 100, Des Moines, Iowa) at 12:00 pm. 

 
The June board meeting will be held on June 17, 2020, at Central Office (300 E. Locust 
Street, Ste. 100, Des Moines, Iowa) at 5:45 pm. 
 

17. Chair’s Report 
No Report.  
 

18. General Board Discussion and Other Business 
Polk County shared appreciation for MWA’s work with Polk County throughout the 
financing process of the material recovery facility.  
 
West Des Moines shared appreciation for MWA providing the grounds to house the salt 
storage building for many metro communities. 

 
19. Adjournment 

Meeting adjourned at 6:12 pm. 
 
 
__________________________________   _____________________________ 

                 Michael McCoy, Executive Director                       Mark E. Holm, Chair 
 

 

6 of 94



7 of 94



8 of 94



9 of 94



10 of 94



11 of 94



Metro Waste Authority Board 
Monthly Board Meeting 

June 17, 2020 
CONSENT AGENDA ITEM 8 

ITEM: 
Approval of Roll Off Truck Purchase for Metro Waste Authority. 

SUMMARY: 
Primary use of this truck is intended for the recycling program, which includes collection of 
commodities such as cardboard, metal, and wood. 

Four bids were received from three vendors for a Roll Off Truck in March of 2020. The 
proposals were evaluated by MWA staff. 

DISCUSSION POINTS: 
The following vendors submitted bids: 

Name  Manufacturer 
Harrison Truck Centers Freightliner  
MHC  Kenworth 
Harrison Truck Centers Western Star 
Elliott Equipment Co.  Freightliner 

Staff used a scoring system that included the following criteria: 
• Conformity to Bid Specifications
• Machine Job Performance
• Warranty Provided
• Bid Price
• Parts and Service Provided
• Previous Experience with Bidder
• Machine Delivery

Harrison Truck Centers (Freightliner) received the highest score. Although Elliott Equipment Co. 
provided lowest bid, the equipment did not meet the required specifications for the engine or 
transmission. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
Staff recommends approval of the proposal from Harrison Truck Centers-Freightliner to be 
awarded the contract for the Roll Off Truck. 

BUDGET REQUIREMENTS: 
The proposed pricing, including the extended warranty of $183,963, is under the budgeted 
amount of $188,785.   

ATTACHMENTS: 
Attachment A – Cost comparison 
Attachment B – Bid evaluation 
Attachment C – Freightliner Quote 

CONTACTS: 
Judi Mendenhall, Director of Recycling and Diversion, 515.333.4430 

12 of 94



Attachment A
Bid Evaluation

Co
nf

or
m

ity
 

To
 B

id
 

Sp
ec

ifi
ca

tio
n

s

M
ac

hi
ne

 Jo
b 

Pe
rfo

rm
an

ce

W
ar

ra
nt

y 
Pr

ov
id

ed

Lo
w

es
t B

id
 

Pr
ic

e

Pa
rts

 &
 

Se
rv

ic
e 

Pr
ov

id
ed

Pr
ev

io
us

 
Ex

pe
rie

nc
e 

w
ith

 B
id

de
r

M
ac

hi
ne

 
D

el
iv

er
y

TO
TA

L

A
V

ER
A

G
E

Maximum Points 60 60 10 30 10 10 30 210
Harrison Trk Ctr. 114SD

AC 54 54 8 27 10 10 28 191
DS 50 50 8 25 8 10 20 171 187      
JM 55 57 10 28 10 10 28 198

MHC Kenworth
AC 48 51 8 24 9 10 29 179
DS 50 45 9 20 8 10 25 167 177      
JM 50 50 9 27 10 10 29 185

Harrison Trk Ctr WS 4700
AC 54 49 8 25 9 10 28 183
DS 50 50 8 20 8 10 20 166 177      
JM 55 50 10 20 8 10 28 181

Elliott -Freightliner  
AC 24 39 8 28 7 7 30 143
DS 30 30 7 20 8 6 20 121 131      
JM 25 25 8 30 5 5 30 128

Attachment A Roll Off truck 2020 Bid Log  Evaluation  6/12/2020

13 of 94



Vendor Truck Price With Extended Warranty

Elliott-Freightliner $154,655 $168,692
Harrison Truck Sales-Freightliner $171,082 $183,357
MHC-Kenworth $186,095 $193,200
Harrison Truck Sales-Western Star $182,133 $195,014

Cost Comparison
Attachment B

14 of 94



15 of 94



16 of 94



17 of 94



18 of 94



19 of 94



20 of 94



21 of 94

jordan.miller
Typewriter
FREIGHTLINER 114SD

jordan.miller
Typewriter
0

jordan.miller
Typewriter
0

jordan.miller
Typewriter
GALBREATH U5-0R-194

jordan.miller
Typewriter
56,236

jordan.miller
Typewriter

jordan.miller
Typewriter
114,240

jordan.miller
Typewriter
170,476

jordan.miller
Typewriter
170,476



22 of 94

jordan.miller
Typewriter
46' (+/- 1.5')

jordan.miller
Typewriter
12,881

jordan.miller
Typewriter
84

jordan.miller
Typewriter

jordan.miller
Typewriter
150,000------ MILES

jordan.miller
Typewriter
*TRANSMISSION AND TOWING COVERAGE 5 YEAR / UNLIMITED MILES

jordan.miller
Typewriter
183,357

jordan.miller
Typewriter
120 - 180 Days

jordan.miller
Typewriter
*PENDING DATE OF ORDER APPROVAL*



23 of 94

jordan.miller
Typewriter
515.967.3500

jordan.miller
Typewriter
HARRISON TRUCK CENTERS

jordan.miller
Typewriter
3601 ADVENTURELAND DR.

jordan.miller
Typewriter
ALTOONA, IA 50009

jordan.miller
Typewriter
TRUCK SALES

jordan.miller
Typewriter
JORDAN G. MILLER

jordan.miller
Typewriter
03.10.2020



24 of 94

jordan.miller
Typewriter
BRIGHT FINISHED MIRRORS in lieuof BODY COLOR MIRRORS



25 of 94

jordan.miller
Typewriter
JUMP START POST NEXT TO STARTER

jordan.miller
Typewriter
HALOGEN HEADLIGHTS in lieu ofLED HEADLIGHTS



Metro Waste Authority Board 
Monthly Board Meeting 

June 17, 2020 
CONSENT AGENDA ITEM 9 

ITEM:  
Approval of 2020 Chevrolet Traverse Purchase from Karl Chevrolet for Metro Waste Authority. 

SUMMARY:  
The 2020 Chevrolet Traverse will replace the 2014 Jeep Cherokee and will be located at 
Central Office. Karl Chevrolet is the recommended vendor with State of Iowa pricing in the 
amount of $32,439.40. A copy of the vehicle quote is included in the packet. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
Staff recommends approval of Traverse purchase from Karl Chevrolet for Metro Waste 
Authority. 

BUDGET REQUIREMENTS: 
The vehicle is a budgeted item in the FY 19/20 budget. The state bid price of $32,439.40 is 
below the budgeted amount of $37,703.00. The funds are available in the Capital Equipment 
Fund. 

ATTACHMENTS: 
Karl Chevrolet Quote 

CONTACT: 
Brian Krueger, Interim Disposal Operations Manager, 515.333.4447 

26 of 94



Karl Chevrolet
Dennis Rudolph - Government Fleet Accounts   |   515-299-4409   |
d.rudolph@karlchevrolet.com

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2020 Chevrolet Traverse (1NW56) AWD 4dr LT Leather

KARL Chevrolet is proud to be your #1 Government Chevrolet Vehicle Dealer in Iowa for several
years in a row. We are the only Chevrolet Dealer in Iowa to provide you a full time staff dedicated
solely to government entities and their needs. We can assist you with all of your vehicle needs to
include "turn-key" solutions and custom upfitting, saving you time and money with our own Karl
Emergency Vehicles. Thank you for the opportunity to earn your business.

27 of 94



Karl Chevrolet
Dennis Rudolph - Government Fleet Accounts   |   515-299-4409   |
d.rudolph@karlchevrolet.com

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2020 Chevrolet Traverse (1NW56) AWD 4dr LT Leather    (  Complete )

 At the user's request, prices for this vehicle have been formulated on the basis of Initial Pricing for the vehicle, however GM cannot guarantee that Initial Pricing is available.
This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely.  The information provided is not intended for public disclosure.  Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary.  Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations.  Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.
Data Version:  11153.  Data Updated:  Jun 7, 2020 10:21:00 PM PDT.

Jun 10, 2020 Page 2

Quote Worksheet
MSRP

Base Price $41,100.00

Dest Charge $1,195.00

Total Options $40.00

Subtotal $42,335.00

Govt and Karl Discount ($7,035.00)

Subtotal Pre-Tax Adjustments ($7,035.00)

Less Customer Discount ($2,860.60)

Subtotal Discount ($2,860.60)

Trade-In $0.00

Excluded from Sales Tax Subtotal Trade-In $0.00

Taxable Price $32,439.40

Sales Tax $0.00

Subtotal Taxes $0.00

Subtotal Post-Tax Adjustments $0.00

Total Sales Price $32,439.40

Comments:

Government Agencies are allowed 20 days from date of delivery for balance to be paid in full. There will be a $5.00 per calendar day after 20
days assessed to the account until payment received in full by Karl Chevrolet. By signing below you accept these terms as well as the quote
in general.

Dealer Signature / Date Customer Signature / Date

28 of 94



Karl Chevrolet
Dennis Rudolph - Government Fleet Accounts   |   515-299-4409   |
d.rudolph@karlchevrolet.com

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2020 Chevrolet Traverse (1NW56) AWD 4dr LT Leather    (  Complete )

 At the user's request, prices for this vehicle have been formulated on the basis of Initial Pricing for the vehicle, however GM cannot guarantee that Initial Pricing is available.
This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely.  The information provided is not intended for public disclosure.  Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary.  Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations.  Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.
Data Version:  11153.  Data Updated:  Jun 7, 2020 10:21:00 PM PDT.

Jun 10, 2020 Page 3

Window Sticker
SUMMARY

[Fleet] 2020 Chevrolet Traverse (1NW56) AWD 4dr LT Leather MSRP:$41,100.00

Interior:Jet Black, Leather-appointed seat trim

Exterior 1:Summit White

Exterior 2:No color has been selected.

Engine, 3.6L V6, SIDI, VVT

Transmission, 9-speed automatic

OPTIONS

CODE MODEL MSRP

1NW56 [Fleet] 2020 Chevrolet Traverse (1NW56) AWD 4dr LT Leather $41,100.00

OPTIONS

3LT LT Leather Preferred Equipment Group $0.00

ABE Seating, 7-passenger (2-2-3 seating configuration) $0.00

AR9 Seats, front bucket $0.00

FE9 Emissions, Federal requirements $0.00

GAZ Summit White $0.00

H0Y Jet Black, Leather-appointed seat trim $0.00

IOS Audio system, Chevrolet Infotainment 3 Plus system $0.00

LFY Engine, 3.6L V6, SIDI, VVT $0.00

M3V Transmission, 9-speed automatic $0.00

PXJ Wheels, 18" (45.7 cm) Bright Silver painted aluminum $0.00

QO5 Tires, P255/65R18 all-season blackwall $0.00

VK3 License plate front mounting package $40.00

SUBTOTAL $41,140.00

Adjustments Total $0.00

Destination Charge $1,195.00

TOTAL PRICE $42,335.00

FUEL ECONOMY

29 of 94



Karl Chevrolet
Dennis Rudolph - Government Fleet Accounts   |   515-299-4409   |
d.rudolph@karlchevrolet.com

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2020 Chevrolet Traverse (1NW56) AWD 4dr LT Leather    (  Complete )

 At the user's request, prices for this vehicle have been formulated on the basis of Initial Pricing for the vehicle, however GM cannot guarantee that Initial Pricing is available.
This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely.  The information provided is not intended for public disclosure.  Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary.  Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations.  Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.
Data Version:  11153.  Data Updated:  Jun 7, 2020 10:21:00 PM PDT.

Jun 10, 2020 Page 4

Est City:17 MPG

Est Highway:25 MPG

Est Highway Cruising Range:542.50 mi

30 of 94



Karl Chevrolet
Dennis Rudolph - Government Fleet Accounts   |   515-299-4409   |
d.rudolph@karlchevrolet.com

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2020 Chevrolet Traverse (1NW56) AWD 4dr LT Leather    (  Complete )

 At the user's request, prices for this vehicle have been formulated on the basis of Initial Pricing for the vehicle, however GM cannot guarantee that Initial Pricing is available.
This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely.  The information provided is not intended for public disclosure.  Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary.  Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations.  Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.
Data Version:  11153.  Data Updated:  Jun 7, 2020 10:21:00 PM PDT.

Jun 10, 2020 Page 5

Standard Equipment
Package

Convenience and Driver Confidence Package includes (IOS) Chevrolet Infotainment 3 Plus system with 8"
diagonal HD color touchscreen, (UDD) multi-color Driver Information Center display, (KA1) heated front seats,
(UG1) Universal Home Remote, (BTV) Remote Start, (TB5) rear power liftgate, (UKC) Lane Change Alert with
Side Blind Zone Alert, (UFG) Rear Cross Traffic Alert and (UD7) Rear Park Assist ((IOS) Chevrolet Infotainment
3 Plus system with 8" diagonal HD color touchscreen replaced with (IOT) Chevrolet Infotainment 3 Premium
system with connected Navigation and 8" diagonal HD color touchscreen when (CXH) LT Premium Package is
ordered.)

Base 3LT Leather Package (Not available with (CXH) LT Premium Package.)

Mechanical

Engine, 3.6L V6, SIDI, VVT (310 hp [232.0 kW] @ 6800 rpm, 266 lb-ft of torque [361 N-m] @ 2800 rpm) (STD)

Transmission, 9-speed automatic (STD)

E10 Fuel capable

Engine control, stop-start system

Traction Mode Select

Axle, 3.49 final drive ratio

Chassis, All-Wheel Drive System (Included and only available with AWD models.)

Battery, heavy-duty 600 cold-cranking amps

Alternator, 170 amps

GVWR, 6160 lbs. (2800 kg)

Suspension, Ride and Handling

Steering, power

Brakes, 4-wheel antilock, 4-wheel disc, 17" front and rear

Electric Parking Brake

Capless fuel fill

Tool kit, road emergency

Exterior

Wheels, 18" (45.7 cm) Bright Silver painted aluminum (STD)

Tires, P255/65R18 all-season blackwall (STD)

Wheel, spare, 18" (45.7 cm) steel

Tire, compact spare, T135/70R18, blackwall

Roof rails, Black

31 of 94



Karl Chevrolet
Dennis Rudolph - Government Fleet Accounts   |   515-299-4409   |
d.rudolph@karlchevrolet.com

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2020 Chevrolet Traverse (1NW56) AWD 4dr LT Leather    (  Complete )

 At the user's request, prices for this vehicle have been formulated on the basis of Initial Pricing for the vehicle, however GM cannot guarantee that Initial Pricing is available.
This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely.  The information provided is not intended for public disclosure.  Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary.  Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations.  Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.
Data Version:  11153.  Data Updated:  Jun 7, 2020 10:21:00 PM PDT.

Jun 10, 2020 Page 6

Exterior

Fascia, front body-color

Moldings, Black bodyside

Moldings, rocker, Black

Headlamps, high intensity discharge

Headlamps, automatic on/off

Fog lamps, front

Taillamps, LED

Mirror caps, body-color

Mirrors, outside heated power-adjustable manual-folding, body-color, with turn signal indicators

Glass, deep-tinted

Wipers, front intermittent with washers

Wiper, rear intermittent with washer

Door handles, body-color

Liftgate, rear power

Entertainment

Audio system, Chevrolet Infotainment 3 Plus system 8" diagonal HD color touchscreen, AM/FM stereo,
Bluetooth audio streaming for 2 active devices, Apple CarPlay and Android Auto capable, voice recognition, in-
vehicle apps, cloud connected personalization for select infotainment and vehicle settings. Subscription required
for enhanced and connected services after trial period (STD)

SiriusXM Radio

SiriusXM with 360L Equipped with SiriusXM with 360L. Enjoy a trial subscription of the All Access package for
the full 360L experience, with a greater variety of SiriusXM content, a more personalized experience and easier
navigation. With the All Access package, you can also enjoy your favorites everywhere you go, with the
SiriusXM app, online and at home on compatible connected devices. (IMPORTANT: The SiriusXM radio trial
package is not provided on vehicles that are ordered for Fleet Daily Rental ("FDR") use. If you decide to
continue service after your trial, the subscription plan you choose will automatically renew thereafter and you will
be charged according to your chosen payment method at then-current rates. Fees and taxes apply. See the
SiriusXM Customer Agreement at www.siriusxm.com for complete terms and how to cancel. All fees, content,
features, and availability are subject to change. GM connected vehicle services vary by vehicle model and
require active service plan, working electrical system, cell reception and GPS signal. See onstar.com for details
and limitations.)

4G LTE Wi-Fi Hotspot capable (Terms and limitations apply. See onstar.com or dealer for details.)

Active Noise Cancellation

Interior

Seats, front bucket (STD)

32 of 94



Karl Chevrolet
Dennis Rudolph - Government Fleet Accounts   |   515-299-4409   |
d.rudolph@karlchevrolet.com

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2020 Chevrolet Traverse (1NW56) AWD 4dr LT Leather    (  Complete )

 At the user's request, prices for this vehicle have been formulated on the basis of Initial Pricing for the vehicle, however GM cannot guarantee that Initial Pricing is available.
This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely.  The information provided is not intended for public disclosure.  Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary.  Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations.  Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.
Data Version:  11153.  Data Updated:  Jun 7, 2020 10:21:00 PM PDT.

Jun 10, 2020 Page 7

Interior

Seating, 7-passenger (2-2-3 seating configuration) (STD)

Seat trim, leather-appointed

Seat adjuster, driver 8-way power

Seat adjuster, front passenger 6-way power

Seat adjuster, power driver lumbar control

Seat adjuster, power passenger lumbar control

Seats, heated driver and front passenger

Seats, third row 60/40 split-bench, manual-folding

Head restraints, front, 2-way adjustable

Head restraints, second and third row outboard, 2-way manual-folding

Console, front center with 2 cup holders, covered storage bin with storage and removable tray

Floor covering, color-keyed carpeting

Floor mats, color-keyed all rows

Steering wheel, leather-wrapped, 3-spoke

Steering column, tilt

Steering wheel controls, mounted controls for audio, phone and cruise

Display, 4.2" driver instrument information, enhanced, multi-color

Compass display, digital

Windows, power with driver Express Up/Down and front passenger Express-Down

Door locks, power programmable with lockout protection

Keyless Open includes extended range Remote Keyless Entry with lock/unlock feature

Remote Start

Universal Home Remote includes garage door opener, programmable

Cruise control, electronic with set and resume speed

Remote panic alarm

Theft-deterrent system, electrical, unauthorized entry

USB ports

Air conditioning, tri-zone automatic climate control with individual climate settings for driver, right front passenger
and rear seat occupants

Sensor, humidity and windshield temperature

33 of 94



Karl Chevrolet
Dennis Rudolph - Government Fleet Accounts   |   515-299-4409   |
d.rudolph@karlchevrolet.com

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2020 Chevrolet Traverse (1NW56) AWD 4dr LT Leather    (  Complete )

 At the user's request, prices for this vehicle have been formulated on the basis of Initial Pricing for the vehicle, however GM cannot guarantee that Initial Pricing is available.
This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely.  The information provided is not intended for public disclosure.  Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary.  Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations.  Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.
Data Version:  11153.  Data Updated:  Jun 7, 2020 10:21:00 PM PDT.

Jun 10, 2020 Page 8

Interior

Defogger, rear-window electric

Heater ducts, 2nd row

Cup holders, 10 total

Umbrella holders, driver and front passenger doors

Mirror, inside rearview manual day/night

Visors, driver and passenger illuminated vanity mirrors, covered

Lighting, interior with theater dimming, cargo compartment, reading lights for front seats, second row reading
lamps integrated into dome light, door-and tailgate-activated switches and illuminated entry and exit feature

Cargo storage, tray under rear floor

Chevrolet Connected Access capable (Subject to terms. See onstar.com or dealer for details.)

Safety-Mechanical

StabiliTrak, stability control system with traction control

Safety-Exterior

Daytime Running Lamps, LED

Safety-Interior

Airbags, dual-stage frontal and side-impact for driver and front passenger, driver inboard seat-mounted side-
impact and roof-rail side-impact for all rows in outboard seating positions (Always use seat belts and the correct
child restraints. Children are safer when properly secured in a rear seat in the appropriate child restraint. See
the Owner's Manual for more information.)

Passenger Sensing System sensor indicator inflatable restraint, front passenger/child presence detector (Always
use seat belts and the correct child restraints. Children are safer when properly secured in a rear seat in the
appropriate child restraint. See the Owner's Manual for more information.)

OnStar and Chevrolet connected services capable (Terms and limitations apply. See onstar.com or dealer for
details.)

Rear Vision Camera

Rear Park Assist with audible warning

Lane Change Alert with Side Blind Zone Alert

Rear Cross Traffic Alert

Door locks, rear child security

Rear Seat Reminder

LATCH system (Lower Anchors and Tethers for CHildren), for child restraint seats

34 of 94



Karl Chevrolet
Dennis Rudolph - Government Fleet Accounts   |   515-299-4409   |
d.rudolph@karlchevrolet.com

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2020 Chevrolet Traverse (1NW56) AWD 4dr LT Leather    (  Complete )

 At the user's request, prices for this vehicle have been formulated on the basis of Initial Pricing for the vehicle, however GM cannot guarantee that Initial Pricing is available.
This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely.  The information provided is not intended for public disclosure.  Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary.  Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations.  Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.
Data Version:  11153.  Data Updated:  Jun 7, 2020 10:21:00 PM PDT.

Jun 10, 2020 Page 9

Safety-Interior

Teen Driver a configurable feature that lets you activate customizable vehicle settings associated with a key fob,
to help encourage safe driving behavior. It can limit certain available vehicle features, and it prevents certain
safety systems from being turned off. It includes the Buckle-to-Drive feature which prevents the driver from
shifting from Park for up to 20 seconds if the driver's seat belt is not buckled. An in-vehicle report card gives you
information on driving habits and helps you to continue to coach your new driver

Tire Pressure Monitor, includes Tire Fill Alert (Does not monitor spare.)

Horn, dual-note

WARRANTY

Warranty Note:  <<< Preliminary 2020 Warranty Note >>>
Basic Years:  3
Basic Miles/km:  36,000
Drivetrain Years:  5
Drivetrain Miles/km:  60,000
Drivetrain Note:  Qualified Fleet Purchases: 5 Years/100,000 Miles
Corrosion Years (Rust-Through):  6
Corrosion Years:  3
Corrosion Miles/km (Rust-Through):  100,000
Corrosion Miles/km:  36,000
Roadside Assistance Years:  5
Roadside Assistance Miles/km:  60,000
Roadside Assistance Note:  Qualified Fleet Purchases: 5 Years/100,000 Miles
Maintenance Note:  1 Year/1 Visit

Selected Model and Options
MODEL

CODE MODEL

1NW56 2020 Chevrolet Traverse AWD 4dr LT Leather

COLORS

CODE DESCRIPTION

GAZ Summit White (Available with (WBL) Redline Edition.)

EMISSIONS

CODE DESCRIPTION

FE9 Emissions, Federal requirements

ENGINE

CODE DESCRIPTION

LFY Engine, 3.6L V6, SIDI, VVT (310 hp [232.0 kW] @ 6800 rpm, 266 lb-ft of torque [361 N-m] @ 2800 rpm) (STD)

35 of 94



Karl Chevrolet
Dennis Rudolph - Government Fleet Accounts   |   515-299-4409   |
d.rudolph@karlchevrolet.com

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2020 Chevrolet Traverse (1NW56) AWD 4dr LT Leather    (  Complete )

 At the user's request, prices for this vehicle have been formulated on the basis of Initial Pricing for the vehicle, however GM cannot guarantee that Initial Pricing is available.
This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely.  The information provided is not intended for public disclosure.  Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary.  Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations.  Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.
Data Version:  11153.  Data Updated:  Jun 7, 2020 10:21:00 PM PDT.

Jun 10, 2020 Page 10

TRANSMISSION

CODE DESCRIPTION

M3V Transmission, 9-speed automatic (STD)

PREFERRED EQUIPMENT GROUP

CODE DESCRIPTION

3LT LT Leather Preferred Equipment Group Includes Standard Equipment

WHEELS

CODE DESCRIPTION

PXJ Wheels, 18" (45.7 cm) Bright Silver painted aluminum (STD)

TIRES

CODE DESCRIPTION

QO5 Tires, P255/65R18 all-season blackwall (STD)

SEATING ARRANGEMENT

CODE DESCRIPTION

ABE Seating, 7-passenger (2-2-3 seating configuration) (STD)

PAINT

CODE DESCRIPTION

GAZ Summit White (Available with (WBL) Redline Edition.)

SEAT TYPE

CODE DESCRIPTION

AR9 Seats, front bucket (STD)

SEAT TRIM

CODE DESCRIPTION

H0Y Jet Black, Leather-appointed seat trim (Required when RS (2LT) is ordered.)

36 of 94



Karl Chevrolet
Dennis Rudolph - Government Fleet Accounts   |   515-299-4409   |
d.rudolph@karlchevrolet.com

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2020 Chevrolet Traverse (1NW56) AWD 4dr LT Leather    (  Complete )

 At the user's request, prices for this vehicle have been formulated on the basis of Initial Pricing for the vehicle, however GM cannot guarantee that Initial Pricing is available.
This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely.  The information provided is not intended for public disclosure.  Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary.  Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations.  Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.
Data Version:  11153.  Data Updated:  Jun 7, 2020 10:21:00 PM PDT.

Jun 10, 2020 Page 11

RADIO

CODE DESCRIPTION

IOS Audio system, Chevrolet Infotainment 3 Plus system 8" diagonal HD color touchscreen, AM/FM stereo, Bluetooth
audio streaming for 2 active devices, Apple CarPlay and Android Auto capable, voice recognition, in-vehicle apps,
cloud connected personalization for select infotainment and vehicle settings. Subscription required for enhanced
and connected services after trial period (STD)

ADDITIONAL EQUIPMENT - EXTERIOR

CODE DESCRIPTION

VK3 License plate front mounting package (will be forced on orders with ship-to states that require a front license plate)

Options Total

37 of 94



Metro Waste Authority Board 
Monthly Board Meeting 

June 17, 2020 
AGENDA ITEM 10 

ITEM:  
Approval of P-61 Cold Storage Building 1 Retrofit Request for Proposal 

SUMMARY:  
Three (3) bids were received for the Retrofit of the P-61 Metro Park East Landfill C&D Cold 
Storage 1. Woodruff Construction is the recommended contractor with the lowest most 
responsive bid of $827,300.    

DISCUSSION POINTS: 
Proposals were received from the following three (3) contractors: 

Contractor/Total Cost 
Accurate Commercial | $930,200 
K. Johnson Construction | $996,021
Woodruff Construction | $827,300

The Woodruff Construction bid was reviewed by The Formation Group. The Formation Group’s 
review is provided in Attachment B. Woodruff Construction provided the lowest most responsive 
bid. 

The construction/retrofit generally includes: 
Retrofitting existing building with improvements and associated site work 
Insulating/Heating of building 
Concrete floor and footings 
Electrical finishing and addition of services 
Installation of exterior overhead doors 
Office/Restroom 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
Staff recommends that the Board accept the proposal from Woodruff Construction for the 
Retrofit of Project P-61 Metro Park East Landfill C&D Cold Storage 1. 

BUDGET REQUIREMENTS: 
The proposed Retrofit pricing of $827,300 is under the budgeted amount of $986,400 for 
construction/retrofit cost. The funds are available in the Metro Park East Capital Expense fund 
to accommodate the proposal. 

ATTACHMENTS: 
Attachment A – Woodruff Construction Bid Proposal 
Attachment B – The Formation Group Bid Evaluation Letter 

CONTACT: 
Judi Mendenhall, Director of Recycling & Diversion, 515.333.4430 

38 of 94



39 of 94



40 of 94



41 of 94



42 of 94



43 of 94



44 of 94



45 of 94



46 of 94



47 of 94



48 of 94



49 of 94



50 of 94



51 of 94



52 of 94



53 of 94



54 of 94



55 of 94



56 of 94



57 of 94



58 of 94



59 of 94



60 of 94



61 of 94



62 of 94



63 of 94



64 of 94



65 of 94



66 of 94



67 of 94



68 of 94



69 of 94



70 of 94



71 of 94



72 of 94



73 of 94



74 of 94



75 of 94



76 of 94



77 of 94



78 of 94



79 of 94



80 of 94



81 of 94



82 of 94



83 of 94



84 of 94



85 of 94



86 of 94



87 of 94



88 of 94



89 of 94



90 of 94



91 of 94



5530 West Parkway, Johnston, Iowa 50131. Office 515-313-7925.  

 

 

 

May 20, 2020 

 

Judi Mendenhall 

Director of Recycling and Diversion 

Metro Waste Authority 

1105 Prairie Dr. SW 

Bondurant, Iowa 50035 

jme@mwatoday.com 

 

Judi,  

 

Thank you for the opportunity to submit our recommendation to award for the Cold Storage MPE Conversion.  We 

have attached the original budget presented in October 2019 with a summary of the contractor bids accepted on 

May 15, 2020 at the MWA office.   

 

 

i. Formation Group published the bid documents on April 20th, 2020.   We also solicited interest from 

the following firms: 

a. Henning Companies 

b. Absolute Group 

c. Buresh Buildings 

d. Jensen Builders 

e. Woodruff Construction 

f. Estes Construction 

 

ii. Three sealed, competitive proposals were received at the MWA office on May 15, 2020 and opened 

in a public forum.   

a. Those in attendance were: 

i. Ben Hayes (Formation Group) 

ii. Austin Broshar & Garrett Williams (HDR Engineering) 

iii. Judi Mendenhall (MWA) 

b. Those that submitted bids were: 

i. Woodruff Construction 

ii. Accurate Commercial 

iii. K. Johnson Construction 

 

iii. The budget summary detailed one sequence of work and a two-mobilization sequence pending 

budget availability.  It is our recommendation to complete the work in one sequence which is 

consistent with the bids received.  

  

iv. Formation Group recommends proceeding with Woodruff Construction for the total sum of 

$827,300.  Woodruff presented two (2) alternates for your consideration: 

a. Omit Office & Bathroom: Deduct of $29,700 

92 of 94



5530 West Parkway, Johnston, Iowa 50131. Office 515-313-7925.  

 

b. Provide new building framing/structure in lieu of modifying existing framing/structure: Deduct of 

$10,000. 

 

Please let us know how the Board wishes to proceed.   

Thank you. 

 

 

 

 

Matt Brown, AIA 

President 

93 of 94



  

Category

 Woodruff  Accurate  K Johnson 

Demo Costs

Remodel and Repurpose Costs 827,300$             930,200$             996,021$             

General Conditions 164,300$             406,300$             294,355$             

Site Superintendant and PM INC INC INC

Concrete Foundation and Floor 191,300$             149,700$             177,600$             

Roof, Siding, Insulation, Doors 317,530$             152,065$             325,279$             

Interior Construction and Specialties 21,700$               91,800$               43,528$               

Mechanical, Electrical, Plumbing 132,470$             130,335$             155,259$             

Sub-TOTAL Project Construction 827,300$             930,200$             996,021$             

Construction Bid Summary May 15, 2020

Cold Storage Building 1 MPE Conversion

94 of 94


	Board Memo - pg. 1
	Agenda - pgs. 2-3
	Agenda Item 5: April 2020 Minutes - pgs. 4-6
	Agenda Item 7: May Expenditures - pgs. 7-11
	Agenda Item 8: Roll Off Truck Purchase - pgs. 12-25
	Agenda Item 9: Fleet Vehicle Replacement - pgs. 26-37
	Agenda Item 10: P-61 RFP - pgs. 38-94



